From: Matthew W Prine

To: Andes, Fredric
Cc: rShearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Gonzalez, Maria; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Schenandoah, Jason; Frank, Nathan;

Breneman, Sara; R5AirEnforcement; Jones, Kathy; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene;
JOHNSON, JANUSZ

Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Indiana-American Water Company Inc., Borman Park
facility (Gary, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0006

Date: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:55:05 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image004.png

I have received it.

Matt Prine

On Jul 21, 2023, at 15:47, Andes, Fredric <Fredric.Andes@btlaw.com> wrote:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is
fredric.andes@btlaw.com "Think before you click!".

Thank you, | did receive this e-mail.

Fredric P. Andes | Partner

Barnes & Thornburg LLP

One North Wacker Drive Suite 4400, Chicago, IL 60606
Direct: (312) 214-8310 | Mobile: (773) 354-3100
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Visit our Subscription Center to sign up for legal insights and events.

From: r5hearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Matthew.Prine@amwater.com; Andes, Fredric <Fredric.Andes@btlaw.com>; Coyle,
Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Gonzalez, Maria <gonzalez.maria@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Schenandoah, Jason
<schenandoah.jason@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Jones,
Kathy <jones.kathya@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez,
Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; JOHNSON, JANUSZ <jjohnson@idem.in.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Indiana-
American Water Company Inc., Borman Park facility (Gary, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-
05-2023-0006
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Caution: This email originated from outside the Firm.

Dear Matthew Prine,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0006,
was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a
cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and
confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not
read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error,
please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its
attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product
privilege by the transmission of this message.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of American Water Works Company Inc. or
its affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. American Water accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by
this email. American Water Works Company Inc., 1 Water St. Camden, NJ. 08102
wWww.amwater.com


mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov

